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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Letter to RRC re Request for Extension of Time for Building Code Council

 
From: Rittlinger, David B <david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov>  
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2026 7:21 AM 
To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>; Heuser, Kyle <kyle.heuser@ncdoi.gov>; Wiggs, Travis C 
<travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Childs, Nathan D <nchilds@NCDOJ.GOV>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Liebman, Brian R 
<brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Letter to RRC re Request for Extension of Time for Building Code Council 
 
Seth, 
Good morning. Received. 
Thak you for your work on this. 
Have a great day 
 

 
david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov 
  
Link to free view of 2018 NC Codes 
https://codes.iccsafe.org/codes/north-carolina 
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Heuser, Kyle
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 1:40 PM
To: Ascher, Seth M; Wiggs, Travis C
Cc: Rittlinger, David B; Childs, Nathan D; Burgos, Alexander N; Liebman, Brian R
Subject: Letter to RRC re Request for Extension of Time for Building Code Council
Attachments: Letter to RRC re Extension of Time for BCC.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Seth and Travis, 
 
Please see the attached correspondence to the Rules Review Commission from the Building Code Council’s 
rulemaking coordinators regarding our request for an extension of time for the Council to complete its periodic 
review of its existing rules.  Please let me know if you have any questions and if you require anything further to 
place this matter on the Commission’s agenda. 
 
Thank you, 
Kyle 
 

Kyle Heuser 
Assistant General Counsel   

North Carolina 
Office of State Fire Marshal 
1202 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-1202 
919.647.0100 

 
 


